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Division Memorandum
No. /%7 ' s. 2019
To: All Public Secondary School Heads

Attention: Young Farming Enthusiast Coordinators
From: The Office of the School Division Superintendent
Subject: UGMAD Festival Young Farming Enthusiasts Day

Date: September 10, 2019

Herewith is the letter from the Office of Hon. Ronald S. Eliot, RMP, City
Councilor/ Chaiperson, Committee on Agriculture and Food, requesting participation
of secondary students who are members of the Young Farmers Enthusiasts to
participate to the Ugmad Festival which highlights the Young Farming Enthusiasts
Day on September 18, 2019, 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. at the Mega Tent, Rotary Park
of Tagum City.

This Office interposes no objection and encouraged participation of all
interested students provided that parent's consent shall be secured prior to the
activity.

For more information, you may contact Mr. Adrian Dwight Sefuentes at mobile
number 09434561729 or email: adriansefuentes@gmail.com .

For information, guidance and reference.
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